



Robina Tabassum

Muzaffarabad Pull, Multan

rubinakh4lid@gmail.com

Summary

Passionate, dedicated Social Worker with more than 10 years of experience protecting vulnerable families, making important decisions regarding the welfare of children.

Personal Information

Husband Name: **Abdul Kareem Khalid**
Date of Birth: 1975-05-07
Gender: Female
Mob: 0317-0974480

Computer Proficiency:

- MS office
- Inpage
- Internet

Training Conducted:

1. Importance of CNIC and role of women organized by DAI-Tabeer
2. Women and Laws organized by AAWAZ-SPO
3. Polio eradication and rigidity of community organized by Chip Consulting Company
4. Role of Social Mobilization organized by AAWAZ-SPO
5. Observer as Election monitoring organized by District election commission of Pakistan

Languages

Language	Speaking	Reading	Writing
English	Good	Good	Good

Urdu	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Saraiki	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Punjabi	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Sindhi	Excellent		

Professional Experience

Social Mobilizer

12/2020 to 3/2022

Women's Economic Empowerment (WEE) Project with the objective to promote women's social and economic empowerment through safe and dignified access to livelihood opportunities.

Major Responsibilities.

- Provides awareness to the community on importance of National ID card
- Collaborate and coordinate with Government structure, prepare training work plan in consultation with all stakeholders
- Community awareness sessions to mobilize on importance of National Identity Cards.

Social Mobilizer

Chip Consulting Company

- Mobilization of the community to motivate for polio drop
- Provide awareness to the community on importance of Polio.
- To ensure strong follow up for those who refused to make them sensitized on importance of children health,

Social Mobilizer

08/2019 to 02/2020

DAI-Tabeer

- Motivate and coach rural women to register their self for huge benefits.
- Create and modify schedules with service levels with NADRA and ECP.
- Community awareness sessions to mobilize on importance of National Identity Cards.

- Maintain detailed logs books of women transportation from village to NADRA center and reports to cluster coordinator, Performed, target, and budget information.
- Monthly reports and case studies.

06/2013 to 08/2018

Local Resource Person

AAWAZ Agahi Center

AAWAZ VOICE & Accountability Programme

- Answered people of the community’s questions and resolved service issues in a timely manner.
- Highlight issues by asking probing questions and write up to the program specialist
- Kept information at optimal levels.
- Coordinated with Government offices for issues related to Government.
- Any other assignment by Program specialist.

Education / Trainings

Degree	Starting date	Completion date	Institute	Major Subjects
Matric	1990	1992	BISE Karachi	Phy, Chem, Maths
F.A	1994	1996	BISE Karachi	Economics, Islamiat,
B.A	2016	2017	AIOU Islamabad	Sociology, Journalism

References:-

- Mehmood Nasir-Program Lead +92-336-6948161
- Samara Abdul Karim – Project Manager +92-345-8566757
- Saifullah Head of organization +92-306-7818087